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COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY  

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

755 ROANOKE STREET, Suite 2C 

CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073-3179 

PHONE (540) 382-5784 | FAX: (540) 382-5783 

Jeff Groseclose CPPB, VCA, VCO, Procurement Manager 

 

Invitation for Bid, IFB # 22-16 issued March 22, 2022 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
DATE:  March 31, 2022 
TITLE:  Christiansburg Library Parking Lot Lights 

 

Amendments: 
1. See revised pricing table attached to this addendum.  Use this form to submit pricing along with signed bid form. 

 
2.   No further questions will be accepted after the issuance of this addendum. 

 

Clarification: 
1. Question: Please confirm length of new poles. 

 

Montgomery County Response:  Length of new poles is 15 ft. per IFB specification.  Reference IFB section II.5.2. 

 

 

2. Question: Where is the cost of removing the old foundation to be accounted for in the bid? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  The cost of removing the old foundation shall be included in the price for Line 

Item 2 for installing new pedestals if/as needed.  See attached Revised Pricing Table. 

 

 

3. Question: Should the cost of installing new pedestals be included in line item #1 or should line item #1 read 

“existing pedestals” instead of “new”? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  Line Item 1 price is for installation on new or existing pedestals.  Price for 

replacing pedestals is in Line Item 2 and will only used if/as needed.  See attached Revised Pricing Table. 

 

 

4. Question: Does the contractor need to repair the exposed conduit and the junction box on the pole base? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  New wiring and new poles are required.  The new poles should have the junction 

boxes included.  Any repair to the exposed ends of conduit at each pole should also be included in base bid for Line 

Item 1. 

 

 

5. Question: Are there as built drawings of the building? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  No, there are no As-built drawings available. 
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6. Question: Would using a Hilti epoxy to put in new anchor bolts in the existing pole base be approved? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  Yes, new epoxy anchors are acceptable, assuming the concrete is in good 

condition, the new anchors are installed properly and positioned with adequate edge distance, and the poles (and 

fixtures) will still be square to the parking lot as they are now.  

 

 

7. Question: The IFB includes pulling new wire from the poles back to the panel.  How will this be handled if not 

possible?  Will the County allow for exclusions and unknown factors?  Will extra charges be allowed? 

 

Montgomery County Response:  Bidders shall provide a price per linear ft. to install new conduit in Line Item 3.  

See Revised Pricing Table attached to this Addendum.     

 

 

 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1: 

 

COMPANY/FIRM NAME AND ADDRESS:   SUBMITTED BY:    

 

                                                                     NAME: _______________________________                                                         

             (print) 

                                                                     SIGNATURE: __________________________                                               

 

                                                                    TITLE:  _______________________________                                                        

 

                                     Zip Code                 DATE:  ___________________________________                                                        

 

Toll Free Number: (     )                   Telephone Number: (     )                    Fax Number: (    )                       
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Addendum 1 – Attachment A 

 

Revised Pricing Table 

 

Line 

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extended Price 

1. 
New lights, poles, and wiring, installed on 

existing or new pedestals  
11 each $ $ 

2. 
Removal of old pedestals and installation 

of new pedestals (as/if needed) 
Up to 11 each $ N/A 

3. 
Install new underground conduit (as/if 

needed) 
Up to 1200 ft Per ft $ N/A 

 

 

Bidder’s Completion Date: ______________________________________ 

 

Bidders shall include below any exceptions to the bid specifications/requirements and/or any items excluded from the bid price. 

 

Exceptions and/or exclusions: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


